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From: Foltz Andrew
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 5:08 PM
To: Foltz Andrew
Subject: Virtual Meeting of the Oregon Sunshine Committee - March 20 @ 1:30

The Oregon Sunshine CommiƩee will meet virtually at 1:30 on Wednesday, March 20.  Contact informaƟon and meeƟng 
materials will be available on the CommiƩee’s website. 

Agenda: 

 Open meeƟng, roll call
 Review and approve Minutes from January meeƟng
 Special Projects SubcommiƩee update on Teacher Misconduct ExempƟons
 LegislaƟon Review SubcommiƩee Report on recently passed legislaƟon:

o SB1576; SB1596; HB4002; HB4081; HB4031; HB4149
 Review adopted recommendaƟons on Law Enforcement exempƟons
 Discuss statutes governing Open Government Impact Statements and standards for LegislaƟve Counsel Review
 Next topics
 Adjourn

Regards, 

Andrew C. Foltz 
Senior Assistant Attorney General | Public Records Counsel | General Counsel Division  
Oregon Department of Justice 
1162 Court Street NE, Salem OR 97301‐4096 
(c) 971‐283‐1528
andrew.foltz@doj.state.or.us


